1.  Name of Procuring Agency
2. Method of Procurement

3. Title of Procurement

4.  Tender Inquiry No.

5. PPRA Ref No.

6. Date & Time of Bid Closing
7. Date & Time of Bid Opening

EVALUATION REPORT
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14.09.2022 at11:00 A.M.
Technical: 14.09. :

Financial: 17.11.2022 at11:30 AM.

8.  Noof Bids Received Lot # I 1l TR v VI Vil |
No.of Bids 02 01 02 01 01 | 02 02 |
9, Criteria for Bid Evaluation ionand C rison i ion-1"
" iddi cume
10. Details of Bid(s) Evaluation
Lot-1 Procurement of 4x2.5 mm? Control Cables.
Marks Quoted Bid Price Evaluated/Corrected
Name of the (Ex-Works Discounted Bid Price Remarks
Bidders Technical (If | Financial | includingInland | (Ex-Worksincluding
Applicable) |((If Applicable)| Transpiration) Inland Transportation)
M/s Commercially Non-Responsive
NEW 'k(JL Reasons of Non-Responsiveness are as under
SWAGE
Cables Pyt NI NIL The form of Bid Security submitted by bidder is not in line with the
Y [ = /L., + . . .
yoit 1 e requirements of the bidding document pursuant to clause 19.3,
L Section-1I of the bidding document.
‘ Commercially Non-Responsive
é M/s_‘ l~.a}:.r _ NIL NIL Reasons of Non-Responsiveness are as under
-ables Lahore ‘ The bidder refused to extend its bid validity beyond original
validity.
Remarks Recommended for re-tendering
Lot-1I: ntof16x2.5 =
Mark: Evaluated/Corr
arks Quoted Bid Price \.fa uated/ 0.r1 en:t.ed
Name of the Discounted Bid Price
idders (Ex-Works (Ex-Works including Remaris
Bidders Technical (If | Financial (If | including Inland ’ e
Applicable) | Applicable) Transpiration) ran
Transportation)
M/s. Commercially Non-Responsive
NEWAGE Reasons of Non-Responsiveness are as under
Cables Pvt., NIL NIL The form of Bid Security submitted by bidder is not in line with the
Ltd. Lahore requirements of the bidding document pursuant to clause 19.3,
N Section-I1 of the bidding document.
Remarks Recommended for re-tendering
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Lot-11I: Procurement of 4 x 6 mm? Control Cables.

Marks Quoted Bid Price Evaluated/Corrected
Name of the |Technical (If| Financial (If (Ex-Works including Discounted Bid Price Remarks
Bidders Applicable) | Applicable) Inland (Ex-Works including
Transpiration) Inland Transportation)
M/s. Commercially Non-Responsive
NEWAGE Reasons of Non-Responsiveness are as under
Cables Pvt. NIL NIL The form of Bid Security submitted by bidder is notin line with the
Ltd L.'lhOI‘F:‘ requirements of the bidding document pursuant to clause 19.3,
= Section-11 of the bidding document.
M/a. Fast Commercially Non-Responsive
. > Reasons of Non-Responsiveness are as under
ables Lahore NIL NIL . i ) i
Cables Lancre The bidder refused to extend its bid validity beyond original validity.
Remarks Recommended for re-tendering

Lot-1V: Procurement of LV Power Cables.

; Evaluat ted
Marks Quoted Bid Price ‘fd ua ed/Co.rrec e
. ) : ) Discounted Bid Price
Name of the | Technical (If | Financial (If (Fx:Works (Ex-Works including Remarks
Bidders Applicable) Applicable) including Inland Inland
Transpiration) .
Transportation)
M/s. Commercially Non-Responsive
NEWAGE Reasons of Non-Responsiveness are as under
Cables Pvt,, NIL NIL The form of Bid Security submitted by bidder is not in line with the
requirements of the bidding document pursuant to clause 19.3,
Ltd., Lahore NG _ e
Section-1l of the bidding document.
Remarks Recommended for re-tendering

Lot-V: Procurement of AAC and Steel Wire

Marks Evaluated/Corrected
Quoted Bid Price (Ex- Discounted Bid Price
Nal;?;doufrtshe Technical (If Financial (If, Works including Inland | (Ex-Works including Remarks
Applicable) | Applicable) Transpiration) Inland
Transportation)
Commercially Non-Responsive
M/s. NEWAGE Reasons of Non-Responsiveness are as under
Cables Pvt,, Ltd,, NIL NIL The form of Bid Security submitted by bidder is not in line with the
Lahore requirements of the bidding document pursuant to clause 19.3,
Section-II of the bidding document.
Remarks Recommended for re-tendering




Lot-VI: Procurement of 120 mm? Copper Concoctor

Marks Evaluated/Corrected
Name of the |Technical (If| Financial (If Quoted Bid Price Discounted Bid Price R
Bidders Applicable) | Applicable) (Ex-Works)
PKR: 11,486,085 +
M/a. Pakistan NIL NIL USD: 117,208 (Ex- PKR: 12,168,254 + R i
Cables Lahore Works + PKR: 682,169 | USD: 117,208 (EX-Woks + £ApORILVE
(Inland Inland Transportation)
Transportation)
M/s. Commercially Non-Responsive
NEWAGE Reasons of Non-Responsiveness are as under
Cables Pvt, NIL NIL The form of Bid Security submitted by bidder is not in line with the
y requirements of the bidding document pursuant to clause 19.3,
Ltd., Lahore ; : s
Section-11 of the bidding document.
Coniradi Awarded Contract Awarded to M/s. Pakistan Cables Contract Amount PKR:
SILERSLAAERS 12,168,254 + USD: 117,208
Lot-V1l: Procurement of 185 mm? Copper Conductor

Lot Scrapped pursuant to clause 33(1) of PPRA Rules 2004.

11. Lowest Evaluated Responsive Bidder

: M/s. Pakistan Cables, Lahore. Pakistan Cables, Award Price
Lot-VI | PKR: 12,168,254 + USD: 117,208 (Ex-Works including inland
Transportation).

12.  Any other additional / supporting NIL
Information, the procuring agency
may like to share.

Signature:
Official Stamp: ~ CHIEF ENGINEER (MP&M), NTDC.

Note: The above evaluation results are based on detailed Bid Evaluation Report (BER) and correct to best of our
knowledge, however, in case of any discrepancy, the content of original BER shall prevail.
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